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Bell Laboratories

600 Mountain Avenue
Murray Hill, New Jersey 07974
Phone (201) 582-3000

September 19, 1978

Dr. Kenneth Winston

Department of Mathematics
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Dear Dr. Winston:

Many thanks indeed for your letter of
August 5, 1978 and the corrections to Sequence 459,
This will be very useful when I get around to writing
the second edition (a task I have been putting off
for years!).

Enclosed are a couple of recent things which
may amuse you.

It was kind of you to write.

Yours sincerely,

MH-1216-NJAS-mv N. J. A. Sloane

Enc.
As above



